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From: Reyes CIV Elisa I <elisa.i.reyes@usmc.mil>

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 11:49 AM

To: Eric Westervelt <EWestervelt@npr.org>

Cc: Belcher SSgt Rodarrius D <rodarrius.belcher@usmc.mil>
Subject: DON-USMC-2019-009636

Good afternoon Mr. Westervelt,

This is 1st Marine Division's final response to your request under the
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). Please be advised that after diligent
searches, no responsive records were located.

We recognize your fee category as "media™; therefore, search, review, and
the first 100 pages of duplication are free of charge. Duplication costs

are $0.15 per page. You set a Fee Limit of $200; however, no fees will be
charged by this command as no records were found. Your fee waiver was
deemed "Not Billable".

This does not constitute a denial of records as no records were found by
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this command; however, | am advising you of your right to appeal this
determination to: Judge Advocate General of the Navy (Code 14), 1322

Patterson Avenue SE, Suite 3000, Washington Navy Yard, DC 20374-5066. Your
appeal, if any, must be postmarked within 90 calendar days from the date of

this letter and should include a copy of your initial request, a copy of

this letter, and a statement indicating why you believe your appeal should

be granted. | recommend that your appeal and its envelope both bear the

notation "Freedom of Information Act Appeal.”

If you choose not to appeal, you have the right to seek dispute resolution

services from the Marine Corps FOIA Requester Service Center at
hgmcfoia@usmc.mil or (703) 614-4008, and/or the Department of the Navy FOIA
Public Liaison, Mr. Christopher Julka, at Christopher.a.julka@navy.mil or

(703) 697-0031. You may also contact the Office of Government Information
Services (OGIS) for assistance and/or dispute resolution at ogis@nara.gov or
1-877-684-6448. For more information online about services provided by

OGIS, please visit their website at https://ogis.archives.gov.

R/S

Ms. Elisa Reyes

I MEF PA/FOIA Coordinator
Phone (760) 763-2678

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY - PRIVACY SENSITIVE
Any misuse or unauthorized access may result in both civil and criminal
penalties.

If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby
notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
transmission, and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify this sender immediately and
permanently delete the message and any accompanying attachments.



